Yuvrajsingh Shekhawat

From: Vikas Kapoor

Sent: 22 December 2023 16:34

To: Mona Agarwal

Cc: Arun Agarwal; Dayne Castelino; Aniket Sawant; Kumar Dhulap

Subject: RE: Approval | Travel food Services || Masters India || E-Invoicing T& EWB - Proposal
approved

From: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 4:02 PM

To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Arun Agarwal <arunagarwal@mastersindia.co>; Dayne Castelino <dayne.castelino@mastersindia.co>; Aniket
Sawant <aniket.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Approval | Travel food Services | | Masters India | | E-Invoicing T& EWB - Proposal

For your approval.

From: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 21 December 2023 03:44 PM

To: Dayne Castelino <dayne.castelino@mastersindia.co>

Cc: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Arun Agarwal <arunagarwal@mastersindia.co>; Vikas
Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Aniket Sawant <aniket.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Travel food Services | | Masters India | | E-Invoicing T& EWB - Proposal

Dear Mona,
Ok from my side as well

Thanks

From: Dayne Castelino <dayne.castelino@mastersindia.co>

Sent: 21 December 2023 13:06

To: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Arun Agarwal <arunagarwal@mastersindia.co>; Vikas
Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Aniket Sawant <aniket.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Travel food Services | | Masters India | | E-Invoicing T& EWB - Proposal

You don't often get email from dayne.castelino@mastersindia.co. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mr. Kumar,
Thanks for your email.

As mentioned earlier, during integration we will put all the Govt. validations related to IRN generation at
the time of invoice creation in Navision (except validating HSN number) as HSN data has to be rectified at
item master level as one time activity. As HSN can't be verified before invoice creation due to multiple
scenarios being applicable on HSN numbers.



Also, with regards to the period till development is completed, you and team will certainly have access to
our E-Invoicing tool for the manual generation of e-invoices.

Thanks & Regards,
Dayne Castelino
79776 27770
Masters India

On Thu, Dec 21, 2023 at 11:11 AM Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Dayne,

As discussed over the phone and already discussed in last call.

Core requirement was before Posting Invoice in Navision All the checker maker follow as per Govt guidelines
throughout APl and give response back in Navision where any error is there.

Also in Interim period till the development done we need support if any invoices raised between 015t Jan to 25 Jan
to generate E invoices from back end manually.

Thanks

Kumar D

From: Dayne Castelino <dayne.castelino@mastersindia.co>

Sent: 15 December 2023 16:53

To: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Arun Agarwal <arunagarwal@mastersindia.co>; Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas
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

Dear Mona and Aniket,



As requested, the attached has the additional required information with regards to the API's for Future
systems.

Kindly share your go ahead and PO to kickstart this undertaking.

Thanks & Regards,
Dayne Castelino
79776 27770

Masters India

On Thu, Dec 14, 2023 at 1:43 PM Dayne Castelino <dayne.castelino@mastersindia.co> wrote:

Dear Mona,

As discussed and confirmed, we will be going ahead with the Previously decided proposal with the only
change being a term of 3 years, with the billing being done on the yearly basis.

Looking forward to your go ahead.

Thanks & Regards,
Dayne Castelino
79776 27770

Masters India

On Thu, Dec 14, 2023 at 1:25 PM Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Dayne,



As discussed, kindly provide revised quote.

Best regards

Mona R Agarwal

From: Dayne Castelino <dayne.castelino@mastersindia.co>

Sent: 14 December 2023 12:54 PM

To: Aniket Sawant <aniket.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Arun Agarwal <arunagarwal@mastersindia.co>; Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>;
Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Travel food Services | | Masters India | | E-Invoicing T& EWB - Proposal

You don't often get email from dayne.castelino@mastersindia.co. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Aniket,

As discussed, I have worked out a 3 year commercial proposal for this undertaking. Will look forward to
your response on next steps.

PS. the recurring shall be 100% on the PO/signing.
Thanks & Regards,

Dayne Castelino

79776 27770

Masters India

On Tue, Dec 12, 2023 at 3:43 PM Dayne Castelino <dayne.castelino@mastersindia.co> wrote:

Hello Ms. Mona,



Good evening

In line to our discussions, the attached is the revised commercial proposal for the E-Invoicing & E-way
bill undertaking. Please note the mentioned pricing will be valid only till the 14th of December 2023.

Looking forward to your go ahead to kickstart this project

Thanks & Regards,
Dayne Castelino
79776 27770

Masters India

On Mon, Dec 11, 2023 at 11:29 AM Dayne Castelino <dayne.castelino@mastersindia.co> wrote:

Dear Mona and Aniket,

Good morning, trust you're doing well.

As promised, with this email I am attaching our commercial proposal for the solutioning and
integration of E-invoicing and E-way bills with your ERP.

Feel free to reach out to me in case you have any questions.

Looking forward to hearing from you with next steps.

Thanks & Regards,
Dayne Castelino
79776 27770

Masters India



